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Subject: R.12-03-014 OPENING COMMENTS OF THE UTILITY REFORM NETWORK 
ON THE PROPOSED DECISION OF ALJ GAMSON IN TRACK 3 OF THE 2012 
LTPP

Dear Service List Recipients:

Attached in PDF/A format is R.12-03-014 OPENING COMMENTS OF THE UTILITY REFORM 
NETWORK ON THE PROPOSED DECISION OF ALJ GAMSON IN TRACK 3 OF THE 2012

LTPP.

Per Rule 1.10 (c), attached separately in PDF/A is the Certificate of Service with Service List.

Please note, due to the size of the service list this filing was served in two separate emails.

Should you have any difficulty opening these attachments, please contact me.

Thank You.

Jessica German
Legal/Administrative Assistant 

The Utility Reform Network

Mailing Address:
268 Bush Street, #3933 

San Francisco, CA 94104 
Tel: (415)929-8876 x300 

Fax: (415) 929-1132 
E-Mail: adminassistant@tum.org

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including attachments) is confidential and intended only for the addressee(s) 
named above. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete it, notify the sender and do not retain, read, 
copy or disseminate this e-mail. This e-mail may not be provided to any other party without the sender's consent.
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